SPRINGS COMMUNITY

Continued from last week)

D. The Minnehaha Springs M. E. Church, South

(Mrs. Elmer Moore)

This was made a separate appointbenet on the Hunterville charge in a 1245, under the pastorate of Rev. ct, J. W., Leggett. The place of wornd ship was transferred from Browns Mountain school house in which w building the worship was held until the gompletion of this church.

The church building was begun some time during the year 1923. he while Rev. Palmer Eubank was the pastor. He was very faithful in all his labors. In the first place, two lots were donated by Mr. and Mrs. Amos McLaughlin as a memorial to their son, C. C. McLaughlin, who died from wounds received in battle d in France during the World War. These lots were later exchanged for h two lots nearer the parsonage for reason of better location. Mr. A. Rexrode donated the timber the the frame work for the outside of the building. Quite a lot of free ber was given. Juno 5, 1924, was at spart for the exception, the men ing the work, and the ladies serv-

and a later animations gave quite his built as the later animation gave quite his and later that any in this community and adjoin. The communities and also in the town. Out any the later and later and later antions were made by Elmer Moore, Douth Mrs. Effe Campbell, Mrs. Sidney school Wilson, Dr. H. S. Jones, Mr. W. I. Schoo Groes, and Mrs. A. D. Cash.

This church is deeply indicated to Mose a very faithful Building Committee, preses which overcame many trying which the Core, President J. C. Harper, and Mr. and Mrs. Amos McLaughlis, G. Tessi M. Frank, Mrs. J. G. Sharp, and Mr. and Mrs. Amos McLaughlis, G. Press, Mrs. J. G. Sharp, and Mr. and Mrs. Amos McLaughlis, G. Treasurer, The two non-relident famous members. Mr. Grees and Mr. Harper ard newster missed a committee meeting time faithful and met helpful missiance. T

Schools of Minnehaha Community

Mr.

(Mamie White)

We do not boast a high school in our community for the reason that the settlement is a scattered one, but we are proud of the progress the schools have made since the age of the log school house.

When the Civil War began, school was being taught by Miss Mattie Gum, the mother of George Gingar, of Huntersville, in a log school house which stood on the knoll near L. R. Hiveley's residence. The next building used for school in the Sunset neighborhood was on a hill not far from J. A. Cleek's. The last term taught here was by Enoch H. Moore, in the year of 1876 and '77. By the next winter a new building hnd been constructed at the present location. This was destroyed by fire a few years ngo. The building now in use was located on the site of the old

The very first school at Minnehahn p Springs, then Driscol, was taught in w a dwelling located on the bank above. A.T.

Y OF MINNEHAHA RINGS COMMUNITY

from last week)

Springs M. E. Church, South Imer Moore)

cas built in 1926, beened Sunday October e year, Rev. Mack the pastor at the ing day services conday meeting, with round, Rev. J. W. on, Va., a former the first sermon at nd Rev. F. B. Wy-. Va., preached at

a separate appointtersville charge in pastorate of Rev. The place of worred from Browns house in which hip was held until this church.

ilding was begun the year 1923. Eubank was the ery faithful in all first place, two by Mr. and Mrs. as a memorial to McLaughlin, who received in battle the World War. er exchanged for or paraonage for or forstann Mr. anted the timber I for the outside une a lot of free Bur 5, 1924. man wantern, the men The ladies aton

ing a free dinner at the parsonage. built about 1900 or 1905. J. All denominations gave quite lib- and J. G. Sharp were the orally in this community and adjoin- ors for the construction ing communities and also in the town of Marlinton. The largest money do- on which the first school nations were made by Elmer Moore, Mrs. Effie Campbell, Mrs. Sidney school was %nown as "lo Wilson, Dr. H. S. Jones, Mr. W. H. Grose, and Mrs. A. D. Cash.

This chur, h is deeply indebted to a very faithful Building Committee. which overcame many trying obstacles. This Committee was: W. H. Grose, President; J. C. Harper, Mr. and Mrs. Amos McLaughlin, G. M. Ervine, Mrs. J. G. Sharp, and Mrs. Elmer Moore, Secretary and Trensurer. The two non-resident members. Mr. Grose and Mr. Harper never missed a committee meeting and deserve special mention for their faithful and most helpful assistance.

Schools of Minnehaha Community

(Mamie White)

We do not boast a high school in our community for the reason that the settlement is a scattered one, but we are proud of the progress the schools have made since the age of the log school house.

When the Civil War began, school was being taught by Miss Mattie Gum, the mother of George Gingar, of Huntersville, in a log school house which stood on the knoll near L. R. Hiveley's residence. The next building used for school in the Sunset neighborhood was on a hill not far from J. A. Cleek's. The last term taught here was by Enoch H. Moore, in the year of 1876 and '77. By the next winter a new building had been constructed at the present location. This was destroyed by fire a few years ago. The building now in use (men were ex area was located on the site of the old ing of the

Octavo Alderman donated Douthard's Creek was ere School." Miss Lillie Fr Hannah, Gilbert Alder Moser Herold were teac house was built in 1910. boasts of having more and women enter the te fession than any other se community. Nine from were teachers, four bein family of B. F. White, ard's Creek school buil used for preaching servi day School.

The first school know Mountain was held in Mr. and Mrs. Amos shout 1895. Miss No. teacher. The next ve was taught in Mr. at Ervine's home. Miss the teacher. Then a was erected and at school continues in Miss Anna Lee Ervi Palmer, (now Mrs. Austin Dearman, Mis (now Mrs. D. C. Adk teachers who have

It is thought that once stood where residence new star late Henry White at here from Virginia i dents of the commu this particular h-House Hollow."

nust purce 7 Mr. and Mrs. a memorial to Laughlin, who eived in battle e World War. exchanged for parsonage for location. Mr. ed the timber or the outside a lot of free 5, 1924, was ation, the men e ladics serv-

be obgoods nerally est asen you

000000000000

ICY S

00000000

Gum, the mother of George Gingar, of Huntersville, in a log school house which stood on the knoll near L. R. Hiveley's residence. The next building used for school in the Sunset neighborhood was on a hill not far from J. A. Cleck's. The last term taught here was by Enoch H. Moore. in the year of 1876 and '77. By the next winter a new building had been constructed at the present location. This was destroyed by fire a few ycars ago. The building now in use men were excavat was located on the site of the old ing of the residen one

The very first school at Minnehaha pails, Springs, then Driscol, was taught in which evidence le a dwelling located on the bank above that several year the warm spring. H. M. Lockridge and Mrs. W. L. Herold were the teachers. School was held here between 188 and 1885. The next school known in the Minnehaha Springs neighborhood was located near Earl Dever's residence. A oncroom building was then crected at Minnehaha Springs about 1900. Some teachers who taught in this building were: Miss Anna Fleishman. Miss Emma Warwick, Miss Anna Cleek. Miss Maude Lockridge, Miss Margie Herold, Miss Grace Moore. Mrs. Sidney Wilson, Miss Mamie White, Miss Margaret Sharp, Miss Elizabeth Herold, Miss Helen McElwee.

It became necessary to have a larger building, and in 1915 a tworoom structure was erected. W J. Herold wars the contractor.

The school building at Rimel was

Austin Dearman, Mi (now Mrs. D. C. Ad teachers who have

It is thought that once stood where residence now sta late Henry White a here from Virginia dents of the comm this particular he House Hollow." chimney wcre knives, fo had been located

COUNTY

Camping time of the moon are nac says that th weeks in July for the club mer We are planning good times toget selves and our county. As we community and

The first can club members, 1 at Hillsboro, M Cass and Durbi elsewhere who or over. This is made for a camps will be i dule and the se igiven. In the to do a good

PAGE FIVE

Cash.

e was: W. Mr. Harper ee meeting on for their assistance.

ommunity

h school in eason that tered one.

gan, school us Mattie ge Gingar. hool house near L. R. next buildhe Samet t far

e parsonage. | built about 1900 or 1905. J. A. Reed ave quite lib- and J. G. Sharp were the contracty and adjoin- ors for the construction.

o in the town Octave Alderman donated the land est money do- on which the first school house on Elmer Moore, Douthard's Creek was erected. The Mrs. Sidney school was Known as "Lonely Dale Mr. W. H. School." Miss Lillie Friel, Boud Hannah, Gilbert Alderman, and indebted to Moser Herold were teachers. The Committee, present Douthard's Creek school trying ob- house was built in 1910. This school boasts of having more young men C. Harper, and women enter the teaching pro-Laughlin, G. fession than any other school in the Sharp, and community. Nine from this school retary and were teachers, four being from the non-resident family of B. F. White. The Douthard's Creek school building is also used for preaching services and Sunday School.

The first school known on Brown's Mountain was held in the home of Mr. and Mrs. Amos McLaughlin about 1895. Miss Nora Riley was teacher. The next year the school was taught in Mr. and Mrs. Mack Ervinc's home. Miss Lillie Friel was rogress the the teacher. Then a school building the age of was crected and at the present, school continues in this building. Miss Anna Lee Ervine, Miss Clara Palmer, (now Mrs. G. O. Wade), Au tin Dearman, Miss Ethel Correll (now Mrs. D. C. Adkison) are noted teachers who have taught in this

It is thought that a school house eres stood shere H. Lee White's a compared to make the

igh school in reason that attered one, progress the the age of

egan, school Miss Mattie orge Gingar. school house near L. R. next build- school. the Sunset

Lockridge were the here be-The next linnehaha Is located A onerected at at 1900. in this leishman,

air. and Mrs. Amos McLaughlin about 1895. Miss Nora Riley was teacher. The next year the school was taught in Mr. and Mrs. Mack Ervine's home. Miss Lillie Friel was the teacher. Then a school building was crected and at the present. school continues in this building. Miss Anna Lee Ervine, Miss Clara Palmer, (now Mrs. G. O. Wade), Austin Dearman, Miss Ethel Correll (now Mrs. D. C. Adkison) are noted teachers who have taught in this

It is thought that a school house nill not far once stood where H. Lee White's last term residence now stands. When the H. Moore, late Henry White and family moved 7. By the here from Virginia in 1876, the resig had been deuts of the community referred to t location, this particular hollow as "School fire a few House Hollow." Then when worknow in use | men were excavating for the buildof the old ing of the residence the remains of a chimney were found; also, tin Minnehaha pails, kniver, forks, spoons, etc., taught in which evidence leads one to believe ank above that several years before, a school had been located on this site.

COUNTY 4-H CAMP

Camping time is here. . The signs of the moon are right and the almanac says that the third and fourth weeks in July are auspicious ones for the club members in the county. We are planning for two weeks of good times together for good to our-